

**From:** [Painting-MacLean, Kimberly](#)  
**To:** [Painting-MacLean, Kimberly](#)  
**Subject:** M12282 - EfficiencyOne - New Benefit Cost Analysis Test for Evaluating Demand Side Management (DSM) Plans  
**Date:** August 27, 2025 11:21:53 AM

---

**From:** Boyle, Daniel <[Daniel.Boyle@novascotia.ca](mailto:Daniel.Boyle@novascotia.ca)>  
**Sent:** August 27, 2025 9:07 AM  
**To:** Henwood, Crystal D <[Crystal.Henwood@novascotia.ca](mailto:Crystal.Henwood@novascotia.ca)>  
**Subject:** RE: M12282 - EfficiencyOne - New Benefit Cost Analysis Test for Evaluating Demand Side Management (DSM) Plans

Good morning, Crystal,

Following from your letter below:

1. I will be the only person attending in person on behalf of the DOE.
2. DOE has no witnesses.
3. DOE does not object to witnesses appearing virtually.

Respecting your email yesterday about a late-filed letter of comment, the DOE does not object to the late filing.

Best,

Dan

---

**From:** Henwood, Crystal D <[Crystal.Henwood@novascotia.ca](mailto:Crystal.Henwood@novascotia.ca)>  
**Sent:** August 21, 2025 10:20 AM  
**To:** Alice Napoleon <[anapoleon@synapse-energy.com](mailto:anapoleon@synapse-energy.com)>; Allison Coffin <[acoffin@eastwardenergy.com](mailto:acoffin@eastwardenergy.com)>; Angela Costello <[acostello@eastwardenergy.com](mailto:acostello@eastwardenergy.com)>; Angela Zeng <[azeng@synapse-energy.com](mailto:azeng@synapse-energy.com)>; Bill Mahody <[bill@washingtonmahody.com](mailto:bill@washingtonmahody.com)>; Boyle, Daniel <[Daniel.Boyle@novascotia.ca](mailto:Daniel.Boyle@novascotia.ca)>; Brianne Rudderham <[brudderham@stewartmckelvey.com](mailto:brudderham@stewartmckelvey.com)>; Brown, Wendy <[Wendy.E.Brown@novascotia.ca](mailto:Wendy.E.Brown@novascotia.ca)>; Carvery, Kim <[Kim.Carvery@novascotia.ca](mailto:Kim.Carvery@novascotia.ca)>; Cavanaugh, Marina <[Marina.Cavanaugh@novascotia.ca](mailto:Marina.Cavanaugh@novascotia.ca)>; Chisholm, Holly A <[Holly.Chisholm@novascotia.ca](mailto:Holly.Chisholm@novascotia.ca)>; Chris Conrad <[cconrad@efficiencyns.ca](mailto:cconrad@efficiencyns.ca)>; Courtney Lane <[clane@synapse-energy.com](mailto:clane@synapse-energy.com)>; David Hill <[dhill@energyfuturesgroup.com](mailto:dhill@energyfuturesgroup.com)>; David J Roberts <[droberts@pinklarkin.com](mailto:droberts@pinklarkin.com)>; David MacDougall <[david.macdougall@mcinnescooper.com](mailto:david.macdougall@mcinnescooper.com)>; Emily Kirke <[kirke@posteritygroup.ca](mailto:kirke@posteritygroup.ca)>; Francis Wyatt <[fwyatt@greenenergyeconomics.com](mailto:fwyatt@greenenergyeconomics.com)>; Gina Thompson <[gthompson@efficiencyns.ca](mailto:gthompson@efficiencyns.ca)>; Henwood, Crystal D <[Crystal.Henwood@novascotia.ca](mailto:Crystal.Henwood@novascotia.ca)>; Holly Brown <[hbrown@efficiencyns.ca](mailto:hbrown@efficiencyns.ca)>; James R. Gogan <[james.gogan@mcinnescooper.com](mailto:james.gogan@mcinnescooper.com)>; Janet MacNeil <[janet.macneil@mcinnescooper.com](mailto:janet.macneil@mcinnescooper.com)>; Jennifer Ross <[jennifer.ross@nspower.ca](mailto:jennifer.ross@nspower.ca)>; Jessica Ginsburg <[jginsburg@mikmagrights.com](mailto:jginsburg@mikmagrights.com)>; Jessie Wallace <[jwallace@efficiencyns.ca](mailto:jwallace@efficiencyns.ca)>; Jiang, Chris <[Chris.Jiang@novascotia.ca](mailto:Chris.Jiang@novascotia.ca)>; Joni Keeping <[jkeeping@blackburnlaw.ca](mailto:jkeeping@blackburnlaw.ca)>; Kate McDonald <[kmcdonald@efficiencyns.ca](mailto:kmcdonald@efficiencyns.ca)>; Katrin MacPhee <[kmacphee@pinklarkin.com](mailto:kmacphee@pinklarkin.com)>; Kostantina Northrup

<[tina@ecelaw.ca](mailto:tina@ecelaw.ca)>; Kristina Buurman <[kbuurman@mikmaqrights.com](mailto:kbuurman@mikmaqrights.com)>; Kristine Burke <[kburke@efficiencyns.ca](mailto:kburke@efficiencyns.ca)>; Krysta Russell <[Krysta.Russell@nspower.ca](mailto:Krysta.Russell@nspower.ca)>; Lawson, Hollie <[Hollie.Lawson@novascotia.ca](mailto:Hollie.Lawson@novascotia.ca)>; Leona Clements <[lclements@stewartmckelvey.com](mailto:lclements@stewartmckelvey.com)>; McKayla Cameron <[mcameron@pinklarkin.com](mailto:mcameron@pinklarkin.com)>; Melissa Davies <[mdavies@mnydconsulting.ca](mailto:mdavies@mnydconsulting.ca)>; Melissa MacAdam <[mmacadam@blackburnlaw.ca](mailto:mmacadam@blackburnlaw.ca)>; Melissa Whitten <[mwhitten@daymarkea.com](mailto:mwhitten@daymarkea.com)>; Mersey, Janice <[Janice.Mersey@novascotia.ca](mailto:Janice.Mersey@novascotia.ca)>; Michael Murphy <[mmurphy@pinklarkin.com](mailto:mmurphy@pinklarkin.com)>; Nancy Rubin <[nrubin@stewartmckelvey.com](mailto:nrubin@stewartmckelvey.com)>; Olivia Feschuk <[olivia.feschuk@mcinnescooper.com](mailto:olivia.feschuk@mcinnescooper.com)>; Painting-MacLean, Kimberly <[Kimberly.Painting-MacLean@novascotia.ca](mailto:Kimberly.Painting-MacLean@novascotia.ca)>; Patel, Girish <[Girish.Patel@novascotia.ca](mailto:Girish.Patel@novascotia.ca)>; Patrick Bowman <[pbowman@bowmaneconomics.ca](mailto:pbowman@bowmaneconomics.ca)>; Pronko, Steve <[Steve.Pronko@novascotia.ca](mailto:Steve.Pronko@novascotia.ca)>; Rebekah Powell <[rpowell@blackburnlaw.ca](mailto:rpowell@blackburnlaw.ca)>; Scott, Jessica <[Jessica.Scott@novascotia.ca](mailto:Jessica.Scott@novascotia.ca)>; Stephen MacDonald <[smacdonald@efficiencyone.com](mailto:smacdonald@efficiencyone.com)>; Taylor Montgomery <[taylor@washingtonmahody.com](mailto:taylor@washingtonmahody.com)>; Theo Love <[tlove@greenenergyeconomics.com](mailto:tlove@greenenergyeconomics.com)>; Twila Gaudet <[tgaudet@mikmaqrights.com](mailto:tgaudet@mikmaqrights.com)>

**Subject:** M12282 - EfficiencyOne - New Benefit Cost Analysis Test for Evaluating Demand Side Management (DSM) Plans

Good morning,

Please see attached Board letter regarding the above subject matter.

Regards,

**CRYSTAL HENWOOD**

*Pronouns: She/Her*

Clerk of the Board

Nova Scotia Energy Board

T 902 424 1332

TF 1 833 809 0040



**Statement of Confidentiality**

This message (including any attachments) may contain private or protected information meant for a specific person or organization.

If you received this by mistake, please let the sender know, do not communicate the content, and delete the email from your system. Thank you.